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January 14, 2016
30464.0101

VIA E-MAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Mr. Steven King

Executive Director and Secretary
PO Box 47250

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  TG-152347; Petition for Exemption; In Re The Petition for Exemption for Excess Disposal, Inc.; G-107
Dear Mr. King:

On behalf of the Petitioner, this is to request withdrawal of the Petition filed on December 16,
2015 in this matter. Instead, we would now request that the Commission, pursuant to WAC 480-07-
370(b), authorize this disposal fee filing as an exception to the general rate case workpaper rules at
WAC 480-07-520. Thank you and the Staff for your cooperation with and attention to this request.

Yours truly,

WILLIAMS KASTNER & GIBBS, PLLC

David W. Wiley /%

Attorney at Law
206-233-2895
dwilev@williamskastner.com

cc: Weldon Burton, CPA
Excess Disposal, Inc.
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